
Jones, William V, EMNRD

From:
Sent;
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Albert_Giussani@oxy.com 
Monday, December 19, 2016 3:40 PM 
Jones, William V, EMNRD 
REQUEST TO TA TWO WELLS AT BDU
API 3002120375 BDU 19 32 32 1 J REQUEST FORTA STATUS.pdf; API 3002120394 BDU 
19 32 26 1 J REQUEST FOR TA STATUS.pdf

Mr. Jones,

Please find the enclosed request to TA two wells at BDU, they both are located on the west side and currently are not 
capable to flow any gas into the collection system due to the high pressure, ~ 100 psi, in the system.
We are currently working on switching all the wells on the western side ( what we referred to LEG 10,2007 -2008 
development) to the compressors which have booster that draw down the inlet pressure to ~ 25 psi (currently these 
wells are going into a compressor that requires ~ 75 to 85 psi of inlet pressure). We have scoped out the necessary 
modifications and major parts have been order to complete this work in 2017.
OXY is requesting to TA these wells, as is, since they both have fiberglass to surface and it would allow us to quickly and 
cost effectively determine the future of this wells once the work to switch to the low pressure collection system is 
completed.

Thank you in advance for your attention to this matter, wish you the best for the holidays.

Alberto (Al) Giussani
Senior Engineering Advisor, Reservoir
OXY USA Inc.

Phone: Cellular: 806 638 1296
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